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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Mandy Buchholz

Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 9:51 AM

To: Doc Hansen; Kaycee Hathaway

Cc: Neil Caulkins; Obie OBrien; Paul Jewell; Gary Berndt; Debbie Myers; Julie Kjorsvik

Subject: Notice of Admin Appeal of Kittitas County CDS - Old McDonalds Farm LLC

Attachments: TR Receipt.pdf; Appeal.pdf

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good Morning, 
 
I have attached an administrative appeal our office received this morning from Mr. Slowthower 
relating to the Old MacDonald’s Farm, LLC. 
 
Please let us know if you have any questions. Thanks! 
 
  

Mandy Buchholz 
Deputy Clerk of the Board 
 
Kittitas County Commissioners Office 
205 West Fifth Street Suite #108 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
509-962-7508 Phone 
509-962-7679 Fax 
mandy.buchholz@co.kittitas.wa.us 
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/ 
 
You can’t talk your way out of something you behaved your way into. You have to behave your way out of 
it.  ~ Doug Conant - CEO of Campbell Soup 
 
 "Do not go where the path may lead, go instead where there is no path and leave a trail." Ralph Waldo 
Emerson 
 

 

 

 

 
Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 
















































































